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1 15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1). 
2 17 CFR 240.19b–4. 
3 Securities Exchange Act Release No. 60177 

(June 25, 2009), 74 FR 32015. 

—Member Roundtable. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
meeting is open to the public however 
advance notice of attendance is 
requested. Anyone wishing to be a 
listening participant must contact 
Alanna Falcone by Friday, September 
11, 2009, by fax or e-mail in order to be 
placed on the agenda. Alanna Falcone, 
Program Analyst, 409 Third Street, SW., 
Washington, DC 20416, Phone 202–619– 
1612, Fax 202–481–0134, e-mail, 
alanna.falcone@sba.gov. 

Additionally, if you need 
accommodations because of a disability 
or require additional information, please 
contact Alanna Falcone at the 
information above. 

Meaghan Burdick, 
Committee Management Officer. 
[FR Doc. E9–19999 Filed 8–19–09; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 8025–01–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

Federal Register Citation of Previous 
Announcement: [74 FR 41466, August 
17, 2009]. 

STATUS: Closed Meeting. 

PLACE: 100 F Street, NE., Washington, 
DC. 

DATE AND TIME OF PREVIOUSLY ANNOUNCED 
MEETING: Thursday, August 20, 2009 at 
2 p.m. 

CHANGE IN THE MEETING: Cancellation of 
Meeting. 

The Closed Meeting scheduled for 
Thursday, August 20, 2009 at 2 p.m. has 
been cancelled. 

For further information please contact 
the Office of the Secretary at (202) 551– 
5400. 

Dated: August 18, 2009. 

Florence E. Harmon, 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E9–20099 Filed 8–19–09; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 8010–01–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

[File No. 500–1] 

In the Matter of Magnum Resources, 
Inc., Manakoa Services Corp. (n/k/a 
Teslavision Corp.), Maxus Technology 
Corp., Med/Waste, Inc., Medsearch 
Technologies, Inc., and Meisenheimer 
Capital, Inc.; Order of Suspension of 
Trading 

August 18, 2009. 
It appears to the Securities and 

Exchange Commission that there is a 
lack of current and accurate information 
concerning the securities of Magnum 
Resources, Inc. because it has not filed 
any periodic reports since the period 
ended April 30, 1999. 

It appears to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission that there is a 
lack of current and accurate information 
concerning the securities of Manakoa 
Services Corp. (n/k/a Teslavision Corp.) 
because it has not filed any periodic 
reports since the period ended 
December 31, 2006. 

It appears to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission that there is a 
lack of current and accurate information 
concerning the securities of Maxus 
Technology Corp. because it has not 
filed any periodic reports since the 
period ended November 30, 2004. 

It appears to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission that there is a 
lack of current and accurate information 
concerning the securities of Med/Waste, 
Inc. because it has not filed any periodic 
reports since the period ended 
September 30, 2000. 

It appears to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission that there is a 
lack of current and accurate information 
concerning the securities of Medsearch 
Technologies, Inc. because it has not 
filed any periodic reports since the 
period ended September 30, 2001. 

It appears to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission that there is a 
lack of current and accurate information 
concerning the securities of 
Meisenheimer Capital, Inc. because it 
has not filed any periodic reports since 
the period ended February 29, 2004. 

The Commission is of the opinion that 
the public interest and the protection of 
investors require a suspension of trading 
in the securities of the above-listed 
companies. 

Therefore, it is ordered, pursuant to 
Section 12(k) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, that trading in the 
securities of the above-listed companies 
is suspended for the period from 9:30 
a.m. EDT on August 18, 2009, through 
11:59 p.m. EDT on August 31, 2009. 

By the Commission. 
Florence E. Harmon, 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E9–20111 Filed 8–18–09; 4:15 pm] 
BILLING CODE 8010–01–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

[Release No. 34–60488; File No. SR–CBOE– 
2009–037] 

Self-Regulatory Organizations; 
Chicago Board Options Exchange, 
Incorporated; Order Approving 
Proposed Rule Change, as Modified by 
Amendment Nos. 1 and 2 Thereto, To 
Amend Its Minor Rule Violation Plan 

August 12, 2009. 
On June 4, 2009, the Chicago Board 

Options Exchange, Incorporated 
(‘‘CBOE’’ or ‘‘Exchange’’) filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’), pursuant to Section 
19(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 (‘‘Act’’) 1 and Rule 19b–4 
thereunder,2 a proposed rule change 
amending CBOE Rule 17.50 (Minor Rule 
Plan) (‘‘MRP’’) to incorporate additional 
violations into the MRP, increase the 
sanctions for certain violations, to make 
other minor changes, and to make 
changes to the trading and decorum 
violations. On June 17, 2009, the 
Exchange filed Amendment No. 1 to the 
proposed rule change to make non- 
substantive, technical edits to the rule 
text submitted as Exhibit 5 to SR– 
CBOE–2009–037. On June 23, 2009, the 
Exchange filed Amendment No. 2 to the 
proposed rule change making 
corrections to the description of the 
changes submitted in Amendment No. 
1. The proposed rule change, as 
amended, was published for comment 
in the Federal Register on July 6, 2009.3 
The Commission received no comments 
on the proposal. This order approves the 
proposed rule change. 

The Exchange has proposed to make 
additional rules subject to punishment 
under its the MRP. These rules relate to: 
(1) Exercise limits (Rule 4.12); (2) 
trading in restricted classes (Rule 5.4); 
(3) linkage violations (Rules 6.83 and 
6.84); (4) market maker quoting 
obligations (Rules 8.7, 8.15A, 8.85, and 
8.93); (5) failure to accurately report 
position and account information (Rule 
4.13); (6) failure to designate a person or 
persons responsible for implementing 
and monitoring a member’s anti-money 
laundering compliance program (Rule 
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